Request for Confidentiality Letter-FCC

April 3, 2025

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Request for confidentiality
FCC ID: 2ARC8-SF3-FMS

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to FCC Rules §§ 0.457(d) and 0.459, we hereby update our confidentiality request as
follows:
¢ Permanent Confidentiality Request:
o Schematics
The schematics contain proprietary circuit design information that is fundamental
to our product's technological differentiation. Public disclosure would undermine
our competitive advantage in the marketplace.
o Standard Short-Term Confidentiality Applies To:
o Block Diagrams
o Operational Description

All other exhibits are subject to the FCC's default confidentiality provisions. Should you require
any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Sean Kent

Sales Manager

Fluid Management Technology
sean.kent@fmtweb.com
248-250-3405
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